Versaggi, Scott

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Versaggi, Scott

Monday, June 17, 2024 3:47 PM
Versaggi, Scott

Your Dell Quote 3000178223640.1

D<AL Technologies

Your quote is ready for purchase.

Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout
before the quote expires on Jul. 17, 2024.

You can download a copy of this quote during checkout.

Place your order

Quote Name: Prec 3680T - Hardware Sales Rep Scott Versaggi
Quote No. 3000178223640.1 Phone (800) 456-3355, 6180175
Total $2,228.70 Email Scott_Versaggi@Dell.com
Customer # 141347126 Billing To = MASS GEN BRIG
Quoted On Jun. 17, 2024 ';‘XS_?;IJSJSPAYABLE
Expires by Jul. 17, 2024 HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
Deal ID 26697068 399 REVOLUTION DR
STE 327
SOMERVILLE,

MA 02145-1444

Message from your Sales Rep

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment
method online. You may contact your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank
you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Scott Versaggi

Product Unit Price  Quantity Subtotal



Precision 3680 Tower $2,228.70 1 $2,228.70
Special Financing with Dell Pay Pro Subtotal: $2,228.70
on qualified purchases” Shipping: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $2,228.70
Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $2,228.70

Special Financing Offers Available
Learn more about Dell Business Credit offers

Accelerate the power
of Al for your data

Take the first step in achieving
Generative Al success

Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method
MGB DIGITAL RECEIVING TEAM VALS Delivery

PARTNERS HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
121 INNERBELT RD

SOMERVILLE, MA 02143-4453

(617) 726-9294

Precision 3680 Tower
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jul. 05, 2024

Description
Precision 3680 Tower CTO Base

Intel® Core™ i9 14th Gen 14900K (36 MB cache, 24
cores, 32 threads, 3.2 GHz to 6.0 GHz, 125W)

Windows 11 Pro, English, Spanish, French, Brazilian
Portuguese

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial

Precision 3680 Tower with 1000W (80 Plus Platinum)
PSU, DAO

Premium CPU Air Cooler with VR Heatsink

64GB: 2 x 32 GB, DDRS, 4400 MT/s, non-ECC

SKU

210-BLLP

338-CNTP

619-ARSE

658-BCSB

321-BKRN

412-BBJM

370-BBVX

Unit Price Quantity Sub
$2,228.70

1 $2,22

Unit Price Quantity Sub

1



NVIDIA T1000 4GB, 4 GB GDDR6, 4 mDP to DP
adapters

C1 M.2 SSD Boot + SSD

No SATA RAID

1 TB, M.2 2280, Gen 4 PCle NVMe, SSD
Thermal Pad 3660

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC
included)

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive
Bezel ODD

CMS Essentials DVD no Media

Intel Management Engine with vPro

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)
ENERGY STAR Qualified

Dell Precision TPM

System Power Cord C13 (US 125V, 15A)
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)

Quick Setup Guide, Precision 3680

Shipping Material (DAQO)

Ship material - EPEAT Certification

1000W Platinum PSU Label

Intel Core i9 vPro Enterprise Processor Label
Internal Speaker for Precision

No External ODD

Windows AutoPilot with Group Tag - Offline Only

Dell Additional Software

490-BJZZ

449-BBXF
780-BBCJ
400-BRCG
412-AAZW
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
400-AKZR

400-AKZR

555-BBJO

429-ABDW
429-ABMR
658-BBTV
631-BBTZ
580-ADJC
570-ABIE
387-BBLW
340-ACBY
450-AHDU
340-AGIK
340-DMVD
340-CBUU
340-CZQ0O
389-FGRS
389-EDDS
520-AAVW
429-ABGY
634-BXBR

634-CHFN

Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver, Precision 3680T 409-BCYF



Dell PremierColor 6.2 640-BBSW - 1 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 1 -
Basic Onsite Service 12 Months 709-BBUK - 1 -
Prosupport Plus and Accidental Damage Service, 60 ) 1 )
Month(s) 127-BBCH
ProSupport Plus and Next Business Day Onsite Service ) 1 )
Extension, 48 Month(s) 199-BDSD
ProSupport Plus and Next Business Day Onsite Service ) 1 )
Initial, 12 Month(s) 199-BDSE
ProSupport Plus and Keep Your Hard Drive, 60 Month(s) 711-BBMM - 1 -
Optional VGA Port 382-BBFW - 1 -
Ready Image for Client PC 365-8303 - 1 -
CFI1,INFO,LANG,ENGLISH,US,Factory Install 382-1755 - 1 -
CFIINFO,WIN 11 PRO,0OEM,FACT 382-4389 - 1 -
CFILINFO,WIN11,UPDT,23H2,FACTORY INSTALL 383-2901 - 1 -
CFILINFO,SPACEFIT,2T,ROUTIN,CUSTOMER INSTALL 382-3572 - 1 -
Partners Healthcare Configuration Service ) 1 )
Laptop/Desktop w/PMO - Parcel 850-7520
GCP Operations Management 936-2369 - 1 -
Subtotal: $2,228.70
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $2,228.70
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Subscription Center Events a Dell Premier

Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract
between the entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless
otherwise stated herein, pricing is valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is
based on the latest information available and is subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and
Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates.
The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges will be applied if Customer requests
expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax exemption certificate
to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and
Supplier or a Supplier’s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the
extent there is no such agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’'s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or
www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer
Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different
Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of
all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license
terms accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on
www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at
www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-
services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license
terms that accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are
subject to additional, specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part
of a solution, Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a
written agreement with the end-user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the
products and/or services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier
(“FS”), Customer may issue its purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon
confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to
procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and
the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable governing agreement between Customer and
Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS notifies Supplier after shipment that
Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into such Financing
Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S.
Government; or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer
further represents that this transaction does not require Supplier's compliance with any statute, regulation or information
technology standard applicable to a U.S. Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice.
Supplier encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

ADELL BUSINESS CREDIT (DBC): Offered to business customers by WebBank, who determines qualifications for and terms
of credit. Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. The Total Minimum Payment Due is the greater of either $20
or 3% of the New Balance shown on the statement rounded up to the next dollar, plus all past due amounts. Dell and the Dell
logo are trademarks of Dell Inc.






